
From: Patterson, Heather, EMNRD
To: "Lucas Middleton"
Cc: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; "Austin Weyant"; "CARIE STOKER"
Subject: RE: Request for Closure on 2RP- 1184 and 2RP-928 Empire J Fed 3, API 30-015-00169
Date: Friday, April 01, 2016 8:44:00 AM
Attachments: image001.png

RE: Alamo Resources * Empire J Fed #3 * 30-015-00169 * 2RP-1184 * 2RP-928
 
Lucas,
 
Your closure request for 2RP-1184 is approved.  I cannot close out 2RP-928 without some
 further information.  Google Earth Imagery shows the frac tanks responsible for this
 release on the south side of the pad, therefore we will need confirmation sampling to show
 this area is clean.
 
OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to
 adequately investigate and remediate contamination that may pose a threat to ground
 water, surface water, human health or the environment.  In addition, OCD approval does
 not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, local
 laws and/or regulations.
 
If you have any questions or concerns, and for notification, please contact me.
 
Heather Patterson
Environmental Specialist
NMOCD District II
Office (575)748-1283 ext.101
Cell (575)703-0228
 
From: Lucas Middleton [mailto:lucas.middleton@soudermiller.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, March 29, 2016 2:21 PM
To: Patterson, Heather, EMNRD
Subject: Request for Closure on 2RP- 1184 and 2RP-928 Empire J Fed 3, API 30-015-00169
 
 
Dear Ms. Patterson.
Souder, Miller and Associates is requesting closure on behalf Alamo Resources for Incident 2RP-
 1184 and 2RP-928 , Empire J Fed 3, API 30-015-00169, EDDY COUNTY, NEW MEXICO
 
If you have any question feel free to contact me my phone or email.
 

Lucas C. Middleton
Staff Scientist
 
Souder, Miller & Associates
Engineering t Environmental & Surveying

mailto:lucas.middleton@soudermiller.com
mailto:/o=State of New Mexico/ou=First Administrative Group/cn=Recipients/cn=Mike.Bratcher
mailto:austin.weyant@soudermiller.com
mailto:carie@stokeroilfield.com


201 S Halagueno
Carlsbad, NM 88221
www.soudermiller.com
(575) 689-5351
 
Notice of Confidentiality and Privileged Status: This electronic mail message, including all
 attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential and/or
 privileged information or otherwise may be protected from disclosure. Any unauthorized review,
 use, disclosure, distribution or actions which rely on the contents of this information is prohibited.
  If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender and delete the message and any
 attachment(s) from your system. 
 
Statement on Viruses and Harmful Software:  While the message and attachment(s) have been
 scanned with anti-virus software, SMA does not guarantee that this message or any attachment(s) is
 free of computer viruses or other harmful software.  SMA does not accept liability for any damages
 caused by any computer virus or other harmful software transmitted herewith.  
 

http://www.soudermiller.com/

